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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 12:21 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Charles Murphy; Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Filename / Path:

Mafor?
ot irE

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214

7/6/2011 12:18:00 PM
Docket Number: - 110018-EV
1120111110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018 Final Order cwm.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADI;RESS

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS con:iﬁgsEs?ON

DIRECTORY

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Paim Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes

County

Daniel R. Larson danlarson{@bellsouth.net No

Fiorida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Junolid) will.cox@fpl.com No

Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No

Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@bellsouth.net Yes

Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes

Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us No

Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11} richzambo@aol.com No

Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes

Printed on 7/6/2011 at 3:54:33 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 o1 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 774658)
Attachments: 04629-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/6/2011
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld) will.cox@fpl.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY.JR@leg. state.fl.us No
Richard A, Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
7‘%%’ Ko - FPEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administretive [] Furties U] LC?S“}W
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DISTRIBUTION:
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 590757)
Attachments; 03896-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

6/6/2011
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
Florida Power & Light Company {Junol id) will.cox@fpl.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No
Richard A, Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo(@ael.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
- ¢ SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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. Commission Clerk and distribute copies to the OPR division/office director, the
. Executive Director, the Deputy Exscutive Director, the General Counsel, the |
: Deputy General Counsel, the Office of Public information Director, the AFp TR RIRESE TR
‘ Comm:ssnonefs Assistants, and the attorney assigned to the ducket. DOTLMEN T A

REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER e N
FECEINEZ el
Date of Request:  8/2/2011 Date of Commission Conference: 6/14/2011 ltfﬁx TJ&
N-2 PHMi2:2I
Docket No.;  1100018-EU Brief Title:  SWA/FPL Petition for Determination of Need

COMMISSION
(Name) CLERK

Requested by: K statf [0 Other

Piease attach a copy of the wrilten documentation filed (IF OTHER)

STAFF's Recommendation {o Executive Suite (IF QTHER) 7 Approve Request [ DenyReguest

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11}

[ Defer item to Conference Scheduled for: Date:

[0 Change Order of item or Take Up at Time Certain
[ Withdraw ltem {not expected to return to Agencda)
X

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation.

Add ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.5256(2), F.8.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

oo

Add Emergency ltem to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.5.] ~ Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Farr NOTICE

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheel if-aecessary):

Staff requests permission to file its recommendation Mo 5}, June 6, 2011, This additional time is necessary
given the short time frames of the proceeding and lhg;;r ct that several issuesare matiers of first impression.

e

%
3 ’"ﬁ
f’é /}/ ;;i*
Signature (Technical Staff): / /; o Initials (Division/Offi 1)
e ) Designee):

Signature (Legal Staff): . .. initials (General Cc:unsel N ™
e 'm\ Designee): \ ,f"h)‘ ‘““% .m -

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: ‘3

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office EL Approve Request {71 Deny Request

initials. e Date: b §\ 2, { 3

Comments:

CHAIRMAN's OFFIC%/ % Approve Request [1 Deny Request

Initials: Date: Z [fk, ‘!!:
7 L

The Executwe Sune will forward the original apprr.wed form to tha Oﬁ'ce of

.
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Documantd
PR \;‘§t”‘<\

FPSC-COMiitatls :



http:Oocufnen.t3

State of Florida

JPahlic Serpice Commission

"CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 2, 201!
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Brown, Garl, Graves)
Division of Economic Regulation (Barrett Cxcchettl Lester, Roberts, Springer,
Stallcup)
Office of the General Counsel (Murphy, Harris, Teitzman)

RE: Docket No. 110018-EU - Joint petition for modification to determination of need
for expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm
Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power
& Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory accounting and
purchased power agreement cost recovery.

AGENDA; 06/14/11 — Regular Agenda — Post Hearing Decision — Participation is Limited to
Commissioners and Staff

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar

CRITICAL DATES: 135 Day Statutory Deadline waived by parties until June
14,2011.

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None ?2?22772799972297200902700200007992999002027099%

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\110018. RCM.06-14-11.DOC

Case Background

The Solid Waste Authority (SWA) is a dependent special district created by the Florida
Legislature under the Palm Beach County Solid Waste Act, Chapter 2001-331, Laws of Florida
(the Special Act), as a political subdivision of Palm Beach County, Florida. The Special Act

authorizes the SWA to construct and operate resource recovery waste-to-energy (WTE) fac:lltxes
DOCIMEY™ K
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 028275)

Attachments: 03848-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/2/2011
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Matiida Sanders Pg(_z ~\ - 0193 ~-PHoO - g,o 71 oorF-&Y

From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 3:24 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11APR21 PM 3:50
Cc: Charles Murphy; Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown; Robert Graves; Bob Trapp; Stephen
Garl
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted COMH‘SSWN
CLERK
Date and Time: 4/21/2011 3:18:00 PM
Docket Number: 110018-EU
Filename / Path: 1120111110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018 Prehearing Order.cwm.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
M "
e e PON NCE
PREHEARING ORDER A éﬂ —— ,er_} Petdes L. %
’ 4
w‘ CUMENT o Q0L

. . pISTRIBUTION: =
Order signed by Commissioner Edgar (to be issued on today's date). L -w-"""
Gloria Ross - 2

Commission Deputy Clerk I &Xf}g
Office of the General Counsel |
Florida Public Service Commission MA[LW -~

850-413-6214
WL&O -




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS C()h;flf;’ls;g?:t)l‘l
DIRECTORY
Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth. net No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld) will.cox@fpl.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY . JR@leg state.fl.us No
Richard A, Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No

Printed on 4/21/2011 at 4:41:45 PM
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 309305)

Attachments: 02769-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line,; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/21/2011




Marguerite McLean PsCc-11-0193 -CFO-EC
From: Terry Holdnak '

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:40 PM .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 1MAPR 12 PM 3: 47

Cc: Larry Harris_; Adam Teitzman; Charles Murphy

Subject Order / Notice Submitted S\ CONHISS'ON

Date and Time: 4/12/2011 3:37:00 PM Lo CLERK

Docket Number: 110018-EU g%

Filename / Path: 01820-11.conf.or.Idh.doc , { GO\ 8, 6 u

Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 02362-11 X-REF DOCUMENT NO. 01820-11

Signed by Commissioner Edgar

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk Il
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738

FPSC, CLK - CORRESP%DENCE
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junolld) will.cox@fp).com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Richard A, Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No

Printed on 4/12/2011 at 5:14:35 PM
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Page 1 of |

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 034669)
Attachments: 02432-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any prob!ems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at §50-413-6770.

When replying. p!ease do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your repiy.

Thank you.

4/12/2011
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Matllda Sanders | l \ OO‘, %/ EU

From: Gloria Ross - CORRESPONDENCE

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 11:08 AM FPSC, CLK o . m C

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ﬁﬂAﬂlmmmaﬁveD Pagties onsumer

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown DOCUMENT . -

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted NO
DISTRIBUTION:

Date and Time: 3/23/2011 11:05:00 AM -

Docket Number: 110018-EU '

Filename / Path: 1120111110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\110018.Commission Notice Prehearing-Hearing.ldh.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING

@5 ‘d"” é\x/\tcﬁ(~

axgo - 195
Gloria Ross F *

Commission Deputy Clerk 1 m “"ép 7
Office of the General Counsel - [ [ ‘3

Florida Public Service Commission WW

850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISlYI"ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen ppottle@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphaili@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bee@charlottefl.com Yes
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
| City Clerk, City of North Port webmaster 1 @cityofnorthport.com Yes
| City of Leesburg__ EM868 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
| City of Tallahassee rob.megarrah@talgov.com Yes
| City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
{ Cierk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fLus Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWebg@co.charlotie.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manaiee Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
Cierk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County !
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No
| Energy & Utilities Subcommittee cochran keating@nryfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL(@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Caoperatives Association bill@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
| Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
| Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott. Newberry@fkec.com Yes
__Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association brmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan,Anderson@1fpl.com Yes
|_Florida Power & Light Company John Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol1d) will.cox@fpl.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frec.com Yes
General Electric Company davidl swanson@ge.com Yes
Guif Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
| Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
| Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes
|_Holland & Knight bruce.may(@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@jitron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoylei@kagmiaw.com Yes
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
| Keys Energy Services EM864 dale finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC90R frank. cain@lcec.net Yes

Printed on 3/23/2011 at 3:47:49 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAISFI'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup(@att.net Yes
Mayor, City of Alachua commissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Anna Maria ammayor{@cityofannamaria.com Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach info@cityofbradentonbeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral ccapecanaveral@cfl.rr.com Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa jclark@cocoafl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach o cityclerk{@cityofcocoabeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek B btooley@coconutereek.net Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
| Mayor, City of Everglades City dsmallwood@cityofeverglades.org Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Myers mayorhumphrey@gcityfimyers.com Yes
Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthomne cityhall@cityothawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhilifl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Key West mayor@keywesicity.com Yes
Mavor, City of Keystone Heights city@keystoneheights.us Yes
Mayor, City of Labelle mayor@citylabelie.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lefla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Margate cityclerki@margatefl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Melbourne cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Naples mayor@naplesgov.com Yes
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach hpruette@neptune-beach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ckeechobee kbarnes@cityofokeechobee.com Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Paim Bay paimbay@palmbayflorida.org Yes
Mayor, City of Palmetto chgeneral@palmettofl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@pori-orange.org Yes
Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie info@cityofpsl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Punta Gorda clerk@ci.punta-gorda.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Rockledge cityclerk@ecityofrockledge.org Yes
| Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bmontanaro@satellitebeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek village@icvps.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownofi@belisouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohclerk@windsteam. net Yes
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Mayor, Town of Indialantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacrosse386@windstream.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineland@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Marineland mayor.marineiand@gmail.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach bicrita@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park townofoceanbreez@bellsouth.net " Yes
Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Surfside mayor@townofsurfsidefl. gov | Yes
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A, fse@lawfla.com | Yes
_ Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg state fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel woods.monica@bLeg State.FL.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A, gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. | _connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes

Printed on 3/23/2011 at 3:47:49 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIS01 aul lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo(@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
i_Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc, mhewitt@seminole-glectric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@ralquinelectric.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. fmartens@tminc.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
" Town Manager, Town of Lake Park townmanager@lakeparkflorida.gov Yes
Village Clerk, Bal Harbour Village clerk@batharbourflorida.com Yes
Village Clerk, Village of Pinecrest clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach,com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. royy7{@comeast.net Yes

Printed on 3/23/2011 at 3:47:49 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 377071)

Attachments: 01930-11.pdf
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

3/23/2011




CLK Official Flling****3117i12011 3:59 PM wRRE. 1
Matiida Sanders Psc-1l-0120 -Pco -EU [[po0/F -E]

SOOI TN TR,
From: Gloria Ross HPLCE‘J\:/ Ziam PSC
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:59 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices .
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown ﬂ HAR l7 PH L‘ 56
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

”“’(‘ivjt"' N xf
Date and Time: 3/17/2011 3:55:00 PM LY ‘C‘ *L‘&l:%b(l UK
Docket Number: 110018-EU |
Filename / Path: 1120111110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018 Order Establishing Tentative Issues
List.idh.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER ESTABLISHING TENTATIVE ISSUES LIST

Order signed by Commissioner Edgar.

Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-8214

st — 7

WUALED - 2
g0 - 3

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

;&Aémin?straﬁve I._] Puties % (:ysmrcr
- ' ‘\

DOCUMENT MO, OO
GiSTRIZUTION:




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
Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY.JR@leg state fl.us No
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo(@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm {11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No

Printed on 3/18/2011 at 12:41:08 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 756288)
Attachments: 01812-11.pdf

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

3/18/2011




Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams | [ O@, % - EU

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 11:51 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams 'KAdminimaﬁveD Perties {_§ Consumer
Subject: New Advice Form 110018-EU-00002 DOCUMENT NO.OD 2384 41\
Attachments: CCS Form 110018-EU-00002-001.pdf DiSTRIZUTION:

Docket Number 110018-EU - Form Number 110018-EU-00002-001

Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an
existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid
Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for
approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost
recovery.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Issue Identification - 03/11/2011 - 10:00
a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-362 - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

3/10/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 11:49 a.m.

Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Larry Harris
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110018-EU -- Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an existing renewable energy
electrical power plant in Paim Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power &
Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Issue Identification 03/11/2011 | Tallahassee / G-362 10:00a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL [BW ALL |GH |[ED {BI [BL |BW

L X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED {BI |BL | BW{ADM GH |ED |BI |BL |BW|ADM

X

Remarks: |1sque ID Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-00002-001




CLK Officlal Flling****3/10/12011 11:03 AM b

Matiida Sanders llool 3 £
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 10:03 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/10/2011 10:00:00 AM

Docket Number: 110018-EU

Filename / Path: 1:\201111100181110018 Notice of Issue ID Mtg.03-11-11.1dh.doc

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING

_ (e e CORRESPONDENCE
fAXEG ~ R 7 Acministrative] ] Peties iju;’mmw
Gloria Ross e ~ O COUMENT NO.
Commission Deputy Clerk 1 MAIL 0 D‘zS’ERiQUT‘;QN‘ B I
Office of the General Counsel Em 4; LEO —

Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N

DIRECTORY

Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net ) No

Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No

Florida Power & Light Company EIB02 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (Junol1d) will.cox@fpl.com No

Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No

Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY.JR@leg state.flus No

Richard A. Zambo, P.A (11) richzambo@aol.com No

Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No

Printed on 3/10/2011 at 2:21:17 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 989444)

Attachments: 01577-11.pdf
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



CLK Officlal Fliing****3/312011 3:37 PM bt 1

Matlida Sanders Poc--0t48 - fCo -~ £V g 110 018 EU
. e Ol A

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3:28 PM .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices 11 HAR -3 PH 3: L8

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted SOt At 15515%’%

Date and Time: 3/3/2011 3:23:00 PM CLERK

Docket Number: 110018-EV

Filename / Path: 1120111110018 - PBC SWA Need PetitiomOrders\110018.Intervention Order.Larson.ldh.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION TO FILE RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION AND
GRANTING DANIEL AND ALEXANDRIA LARSON’S PETITION TO INTERVENE

Order signed by Commissioner Edgar.

F AXED 2 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
5 ! Admainistrative ] Perties [T Congumer
MAILED - DOCUMENT MO, )02 % Y ~|

[f/l/' mi G ¢ 3 DiSTRIBUTION:

Per Attorney, please issue Order for today's date.

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
RTY COMPANY EMAI IN

NAME COOE ADDRESS O RN

DIRECTORY
Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol ld) will.cox@fpl.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11d} KELLY.JR(@leg.state.fl.us No
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo(@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11} marsha@reuphlaw.com No

Printed on 3/3/2011 at 4:45:48 PM



Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 848260)

Attachments: 01450-11.pdf
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

3/3/2011



CLK Officlal Fliing****3/3/12011 3:38 PM e 1

Matilda Sanders _ Y5c- 11-01472 - Pco - & /10018 ~£()
"J’Cr.' 00w =y

From: Gloria Ross RECTVED oL

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3:32 PM h8

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - :

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown 1 ﬁAR 3 PH 3

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ot
COMMISSIOH

Date and Time: 3/3/2011 3:29:00 PM CLERK

Docket Number: 110018-EU

Filename / Path: 1120111410018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\Orders\110018.Intervention Order.Woods.Sullivan.ldh.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING FRANK WOODS AND KELLY SULLIVAN’S
PETITION TO INTERVENE

Order signed by Commissioner Edgar.

Per Attorney, please issue Order for today’s date.
{&%Eﬂ ~ A FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
X Adminisirative[_] Pmes D Co mfm
Mhpien -0 DGCUMENT o, 00
Gloria Ross -3 TRIBUTION:
Commission Deputy Clerk i EM AL 127 g DiSTRI i

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS O TN
DIRECTORY
Daniel R. Larson danlarson@bellsouth.net No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno! Id) will.cox@fpl.com No
Kelly Sullivan kelly.sullivan, woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY.JR@leg. state.fl.us No
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo(@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11} marsha@reuphlaw.com No

Printed on 3/3/2011 at 4:43:00 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 675433)
Attachments: 01449-11. pdf

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




CLK Official Fliing****3I3/12011 2:32 PM e

Matiida Sanders Psc- 11 -01¥ - Pco . EYV /1 001& - FU
From: Gloria Ross - ;Cx;:; N =0 ;—:;\C‘,C
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 2:32 PM \'\ e T YT
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown ﬂ ﬂﬁR -9 Pﬁ q: 29
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/3/2011 2:27:00 PM COMIMISSION
Docket Number: 110018-EU LERK
Filename / Path: 1120111110018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\110018.0Order Modifying OEP.ldh.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
ORDER MODIFYING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order signed by Commissioner Edgar. R Adrinistrative [ ] Pegties 3 Consumer
Per Attorney, please issue Order today. - e A JDC’CUMENT HO. Q%q d
FAX | DISTRIBUTION:
v L
MpiLeD -
- 3
Gloria Ross EMAL LEO

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214



http:iE!STRIB~!:.ON

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO’;’;S};ES?ON
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
Kelly Sullivan kelly. sullivan.woods@gmail.com No
Office of Public Counsel (11d) KELLY.JR@leg state.fl.us No
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No

Printed on 3/3/2011 at 4:39:51 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 718998)
Attachments: 01448-11.pdf

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




CLK Officlal Fliing****3I12/12011 4:43 PM 11T 1

Matiida Sanders /[ Q0/Z-EU.

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:43 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman; Shevie Brown

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time; 3/2/12011 4:41:00 PM

Docket Number: 110018-EU

Filename / Path: 11120111110018-PBC SWC Need Petition\110018 Notice of Issue 1D Mtg.03-04-11.Idh.doc
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance

NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Notice to be issued on today's date. : | v ] Putes =) Consumer
DOCUMENT Mo, 00484 - !
’ | T
SiSTRIBUTION:
Gloria Ross ;Liih

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission S : ) -
850-413-6214 :

»

Mouled - ©
emouled - 8




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
M IN

NAME e ADDRESS O RN

DIRECTORY
Daniel R. Larson danlarson(@beilsouth.net No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael sole@dep.state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 3/3/2011 at 8:11:43 AM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 879928)

Attachments: 01419-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission,

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

Diamond Williams | | \]QOI q-cUV

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 9:07 AM P pONDENCE
To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - ORRE’S ) Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110018-EU-00001 *mwwumm
Attachments: CCS Form 110018-EU-00001-003.pdf DOCUMENT NO.

DISTRIBUTION: .=

Docket Number 110018-EU - Form Number 110018-EU-00001-003

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

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 03/31/2011 -
1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Change in appointment date
From 03/31/2011 to 04/18/2011

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 04/07/2011 - 9:30 am.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 04/07/2011 to 04/25/2011

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

2/28/2011




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/28/2011 at 9:05 a.m. Page1of1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Erik Sayler
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [X!| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham

Docket Number: 110018-EU -- Joint petition for modification to determination of need for expansion of an existing renewable energy
electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power &
Light Company, and for approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/31/2011 |04/18/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 04/07/2011 |04/25/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |[ED |BI |[BL {BW ALL |GH |ED Bl [BL |BW

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED |BI |IBL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |BL | BW|ADM

X

Remarks: |prehearing and Hearing rescheduled.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-00001-003




CLK Official Flling****214i12011 4:18 PM budedd 1

Matiida Sanders /00 g -0

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 4:17 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Adam Teitzman; Larry Harris; Shevie Brown - |

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted CORRESPONDENCE
FPSC, CLK - ses ] Consumet

Date and Time: 2/4/2011 4:13:00 PM Adn ssteative [ ) Fasties T

Docket Number: 110018-EU T HO @é&;{:,

Filename / Path: 1:\20111110018\110018 Notice of Meeting 02-09-11.ajt.doc DOCUMEN "

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance iD{S’i‘RIEUTION: e

NOTICE OF MEETING

Gloria Ross Ay

Commission Deputy Clerk i 0
Office of the General Counsel / WO
Florida Public Service Commission /WA' -
850-413-6214



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 1100138

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSTON
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

Printed on 2/7/2011 at 11:26:23 AM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 875249)

Attachments: 00869-11.pdf
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

2/7/2011



Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams 7 o | OO ij

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Diamond Williams FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 110018-EU-00001 mAdeWD Parties [ ] Consumer

Attachments: CCS Form 110018-EU-00001-002.pdf DOCUMENT NOMM
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 110018-EU - Form Number 110018-EU-00001-002

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

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative -
03/31/2011 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 04/07/2011 - 9:30
a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

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

1/28/2011



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/28/2011 at 2:47 p.m.

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

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Prehearing Conference 03/31/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 04/07/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,

ALL |{GH|ED [BI |BL |BW ALL {GH |ED |BI [BL |BW

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED |BI IBL | BWADM GH |ED {BI IBL |{BW|ADM

X

Remarks: |opp pSC.11-0074-PCO-EU issued on 1/27/11.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-00001-002
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Marguerite McLean B OOIB - 1)

From: Dorothy Menasco H;S‘f - =~ LORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Friday, January 28, 2011 2:14 PM --P arties_Consumer
To: Marguerite McLean DISTRIBUTT OI:IO. Qo Q\%U\ =
Subject: FW: PSC-11-0074-PCO-EU 110018-EU T

FYI

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 1:24 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Matilda Sanders

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: PSC-11-0074-PCO-EU 110018-EU

| agree.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 12:06 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: RE: PSC-11-0074-PCO-EU 110018-EU

I believe we should also fix the order number in the Document Details and in the description.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 11:48 AM
To: Adam Teitzman

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: PSC-11-0074-PCO-EU 110018-EU

Adam,

In regards to this Order that | had PHO suffix on it instead of PCO. Ann corrected it on the first page to
PCO with a correction date, and her initials. | will reissue it today. Ann did call Commissioner Edgar's
office, and spoke to Roberta what had happened. Roberta agreed that it was fine to fix it, and to be
reissued. A Clerk's note was entered into the CMS description about it. il try to be more careful in the
future.

Let me know if you have any other questions about it.

Thank you for your understanding.

Matilda/CLK

173172011
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Matlida Sanders

HOOIgEV 1

Yol (- 007¢%- % £

From: Gloria Ross FF! )(ED
Sent; Thursday, January 27, 2011 10:33 AM 5'7 FC o ‘
To: CLK - Orders / Notices co /2% / '
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Larry Harris; Shevie Brown zé | 590 - o0
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted — g
o
Date and Time: 1/2712011 10:30:00 AM o =
Docket Number: 110018-EU =2 N F
Filename / Path: | \'2011\1 10018 - PBC SWA Need Petition\110018.0EP.ajt.doc rﬂ'—éﬁ r::‘
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 7‘9:3% = _':ﬂ
1= R B
ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE ~o
Signed b Commissior\er Edgar. - NN ‘
gned by ;9 —peC, CLK - CORRBSPQNDENCB
Lo e Na -rative [] Parties [ Consur
‘ - - 2l Admirisreive (]
p A a‘*"' < wf FA>ED DOCUMENT HO. OD')QA -] \
0
ﬁnﬁ‘w MAILL‘Q L D[STRIBUT!(N e
, Emal LED - 6o '
Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 1I
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
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A, CLHPALAW@AOQOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay. Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.megarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes
County
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael sole@dep.state.fl. us No
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment AlliancedCleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohthofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. ECS05 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci.nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol 1d) will.cox@fpl.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Encrgy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company david] swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A, bkeating@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Kanight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim. Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
[ Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge glenridgetownof@bellsouth.net Yes
Mavor, Town of Hypeluxo hypoluxo@hypoluxo.org Yes
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A, fselfi@lawfla.com Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene(@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11) richzambo{@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. marsha@reuphlaw.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-clectric.com Yes

Printed on 1/28/2011 at 2:36:37 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewai@talquinelectric.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalm beach.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 1/28/2011 at 2:36:37 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 633765)

Attachments: 00639-11.pdf
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



STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANNCOLE
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN COMMISSION CLERK

L1SA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE L. BROWN

(850)413-6770

Pablic Berfice Qommission

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
January 14, 2011 A Administrative__Parties__ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._OD Qgu - )
DISTRIBUTION:
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell
Marsh E. Rule
PO Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551

Re: Docket No. 110018-EU

Dear Ms. Rule:

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint petition for modification to determination of need for
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by Solid
Waste Authority of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for approval
of associated regulatory accounting and purchased power agreement cost recovery., which was
filed in this office on January 7, 2011, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.

Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us


http:contact1Ypsc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.floridapsc.com
http:1.9~Sl.K4
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Matilda Sanders //oo/5 -

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:16 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Adam Teitzman; Larry Harris; Shevie Brown; Tom Ballinger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted .

Date and Time: 1/11/2011 11:11:00 AM ADMINISTRATIVE
Docket Number: 110018-EU

Filename / Path: 1:A2011\110018\110018.NEW DOCKET.Ntc of Commencement.ajt.doc

Notice Type: Memo for issuance

N

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROCEEDINGS FOR DETERMINATION
OF NEED FOR PROPOSED ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT

, Faxer
Gloria Ross
Commission Deputy Clerk || Kmﬂ,w

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6214 /1/}!4 (Ll
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO%?\?E@?ON
DIRECTORY

Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasleyausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr{@bv.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EME68 Jay Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrahi@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach sbock@mypalmbeachcelerk.com Yes
County

Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael. sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL{@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@ipl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith{@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI§02 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol1d) will.cox@fpl.com No
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Indusiries Association brucef@flaseta.org Yes
General Electric Company david].swanson{@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. mfeil@gunster.com Yes
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. bkeating@gunster.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
{tron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb(@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMS864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charlesi@leg. state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@dl.eg.state. fl.us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. geneldlpenningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Richard A. Zambo, P.A. (11} richzambo@aol.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (11) marshag@ireuphlaw.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin. henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumiter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC%13 jhewa(@talquinelectric.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes

Printed on 1/11/2011 at 2:55:16 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110018

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Young, van Assenderp, P.A.

RYoung@yvlaw.net

Yes

Printed on 1/11/2011 at 2:55:16 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 0286086)

Attachments: 00253-11 pdf
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

1/11/2011



- Lase Assignment_and Scheduling Record gy

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clern

Docket No. 110018-EU Date Docketed: 01/07/2011

Company :

Florida Power & Light Company

Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach

power agreement costj_r}g

Page 1 of 1

Joint petition for modification to determination of need for
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power
plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm
Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for
approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased
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Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:
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PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

GH

ED

BI

BL

BW

ADM

Approved:

Date:




’_\Cgse Assignment and Scheduling Record -

Docket No.110018-EU Date Docketed: 01/07/2011

Company:

Florida Power & Light Company

Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach

Page 1 of 1

Title: Joint petition for modification to determination of need for
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power
plant +in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm
Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for
approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased

power agreement cost recovery.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
("Q” indicates OPR) | i X [ X ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl [6__] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R _Graves, B Trapp
1. Petition Filed NONE 01/07/2011
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Company NONE 01/07/2011
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 01/31/2011
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (ECR) M Barrett, M Cicchetti 11.
P Lester, S Matlock 12.
A Roberts. M Springer.. .. 13.
P Stallcup 14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/13/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commrissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman: (‘ \-\
the identical panel decides the case. Ap . \\\J\N\\
M N . proved: ~"
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 5Staff Member is Date: 0171372011 \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

N

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.110018-EU Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 Title: Joint petition for modification to determination of need for
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power
plant in Palm Beach County by Solid Waste Authority of Palm

Company: Florida Power & Light Company Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company, and for

Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach approval of associated regulatory accounting and purchased
power agreement cost recovery.

official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF {RAD) SSC
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ ] | I x 1 x | [ X ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Brown, 5 Garl Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Graves, B Trapp
1. Revised CASR Due SAME 01/31/2011
2. Testimony - Intervenor SAME 02/04/2011
3. Testimony - Staff SAME 02/18/2011
4, Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 02/25/2011
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 03/18/2011
6. Prehearing SAME 03/31/2011
7. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/04/2011
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris 8. Hearing SAME 04/07/2011
9. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 04/11/2011
10. i SAME 0472272011
OCRs (ECR) M Barrett, M Cicchetti 11. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/28/2011
P Lester, S Matlock 12.  Agenda SAME 05/10/2011
A Roberts, M Soringer  113.
P Stallcup 14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23,
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/02/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH | ED | BI | BL BW GH ED BI BL | BW
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: G., \ N
the identical panel decides the case. A . D0y
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D::;?ved. 02702 !201}\ \\ N \

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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“7 Case Assignment and Scheduling Record .

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk.

Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 110018-EU Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 Title: Joint petition for modification to determination of need for
expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power
plant in Palm Beach County by Sol+id Waste Authority of Palm

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
(“O” indicates OPR) ] [ ] I x| ] N ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Brown, S Garl [2] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Graves, B Trapp
1.  Testimony - Intervenor SAME 02/04/2011
2. Testimony - Staff SAME 02/18/2011
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 02/25/2011
4.  FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 03/01/2011
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 03/18/2011
6. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/04/2011
7 Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 04/06/2011
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris 8. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 04/11/2011
9. Prehearing 03/31/2011 | 04/13/2011
10. i SAME 04/22/2011
OCRs (ECR) M Barrett, M Cicchetti 11. Hearing 04/07/2011 | 04/25/2011
P Lester, A Roberts 12. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/28/2011
M Soringer. P Staillcup '13.  Agenda SAME 05/10/2011
14. Standard Order SAME 05/31/2011
15. Revised CASR Due 01/31/2011 | 06/01/2011
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30,
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commwission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
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

Last Revised 02/28/2011 at 9:05 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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
ALL {GHIED |BI |BL |BW ALL |GHI|ED |BI |BL |[BW
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
GH|ED |BI |IBL | BWADM GHIED |B! |BL |BW[{ADM
X
Remarks:

Prehearing and Hearing rescheduled.
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
—
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler
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
*Q" indicates OPR) i ] i I x 1 x| I |
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
OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl [2] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Graves, B Trapp
1. Testimony - Intervenor SAME 02/04/2011
2. Testimony ~ Staff SAME 02/18/2011
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 02/25/2011
4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing SAME 03/01/2011
5. Prehearing Statements SAME 03/18/2011
6. Prehearing SAME 03/31/2011
7. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 04/04/2011
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) SAME 04/06/2011
9. Hearing SAME 04/07/2011
10. i ) SAME 04/11/2011
OCRs (ECR) M Barrett, M Cicchetti 11. Briefs Due SAME 04/22/2011
P Lester, S Matlock 12.  Staff Recommendation SAME 04/28/2011
A Roberts. M Soringer  113. Agenda SAME 05/10/2011
P _Stallcup 14. Standard QOrder SAME 05/31/2011
15. Revised CASR Due 01/31/2011 | 06/01/2011
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/02/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW CH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (&,\é\\\(\r\X\r\\N

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

02/02/2011 N
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/28/2011 at 2:47 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Brisé General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Frik Sayler
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

Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 03/31/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 3:30 p.
Hearing 04/07/2011 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commuissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI |[BL {BW

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

GH|ED |BI IBL | BWADM GH | ED |BI |BL |[BWIADM

X

Remarks: |Opp pSC-11-0074-PCO-EU issued on 1/27/11.

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-00001-002




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
—

Section_1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

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
(“(Q” [indicates OPR) i ] ] [ x ] x ] TR i ]
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
OPR_Staff S Brown, S Garl Current CASR revision level Previous Current
R Graves, B Trapp
1. Testimony - Intervenor SAME 02/04/2011
2. Testimony - Staff SAME 02/18/2011
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 02/25/2011
4, FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 03/01/2011 | 03/22/2011
S. Prehearing Statements 03/18/2011 | 04/04/2011
6. Prehearing 03/31/2011 04/18/2011
7. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 04/06/2011 | 04/20/2011
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris 8. Discovery Actions Complete 04/04/2011 | 04/20/2011
9. Hearing 04/07/2011 | 04/25/2011
10. Transcriot of Hearina Due (Expedited) 04/11/2011 | 04/29/2011
OCRs (ECR) M Barrett, M Cicchetti 11. Briefs Due 05/06/2011 | 05/08/2011
P Lester, A Roberts 12. Staff Recommendation 04/28/2011 | 06/02/2011
M Soringer. P Stalicup |13. Agenda 05/10/2011 | 06/14/2011
14. Standard Order 05/31/2011 | 06/28/2011
15. Revised CASR Due 06/01/2011 | 07/05/2011
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
3s5.
Date filed with CLK: 03/04/2011 36.
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
ngre pane]s]are a:signed the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg::?ved. GB\Q\\ TN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. )
2~ 1=\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

: —
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
power agreement Cost recovery.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“O” [indicates OPR) ] | [ x | x ] P ox i i
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
OPR Staff S Brown, S Garl [:3:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
R \'% T
1. Testimony - Intervenor SAME 02/04/2011
2. Testimony - Staff SAME 02/18/2011
3. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 02/25/2011
4. Issue Identification NONE 03/11/2011
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing 0370172011 | 03/22/2011
6. Prehearing Statements 03/18/2011 | 04/04/2011
7. Prehearing 03/31/2011 | 04/18/2011
Staff Counsel A Teitzman, L Harris 8. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 04/06/2011 | 04/20/2011
9. Discovery Actions Complete 04/04/2011 | 04/20/2011
10. Hearina 04/07/2011 04/25/2011
OCRs (ECR) M Barrett, M Cicchetti 11. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) 04/11/2011 | 04/29/2011
P Lester, A Roberts 12. Briefs Due 05/06/2011 | 05/09/2011
M Soringer. P Stallcup 113. Staff Recommendation 04/28/2011 | 06/02/2011 |
14.  Agenda 05/10/2011 | 06/14/2011
15. Standard Order 05/31/2011 06/28/2011
16. Revised CASR Due 06/01/2011 07/05/2011
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
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
ALL GH ED BX BL BwW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: C—J\-\\\\\\\\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. A ,e\
e

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/10/2011 at 11:49 a.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Issue Identification 03/11/2011 |Tallahassee / G-362 10:00 a. - 11:00 a.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
: 1
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam,
ALL |GH ED |BI BL |BW ALL |GH |ED |BI [BL IBW
X X
W Commissioners Commissioners
r
GH|ED IBI IBL | BWADM GH |ED |BI |IBL |{BW/ADM
X

Remarks: l1sqye 1D Meeting - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 110018-EU-00002-001






